CITY OF RADCLIFF 411 West Lincoln Trail Blvd Radcliff, Kentucky 40160 July 19, 2005

The regular meeting of the Radcliff City Council was convened at 6:30 p.m., Tuesday, July 19, 2005. Mayor Sheila Enyart presided.

Radcliff City Council members and staff present were as follows:

Staff Present: Michael Pike, City Attorney; Barbara A. Wilkins, City Clerk

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited, and the invocation was given by Pastor Art Leach of Radcliff United Methodist Church.

The City of Radcliff's two Yards of the Month winners for July 2005 were recognized and presented a certificate. The winners were Jesse B. Davis, Jr., 939 Timberwood Drive, and Jack & Renate Herron, 117 Nancy Court.

The five Sister City students from Munster, Germany were introduced. They shared some of their experiences while visiting here so far. Also, two Radcliff students were present and shared some of their experiences while they were in Munster.

A motion was made by Councilman Brown and seconded by Councilman Angus to adopt the minutes of the meetings of June 21 and July 11, 2005. **Voice Vote - All in Favor - Motion Carried**

AUDIENCE COMMENTS:

Mr. Jesse B. Davis, Jr., 939 Timberwood Drive, 352-0909, stated that there is a huge pothole on the corner of Timberwood Drive and Crestview Drive. The Mayor stated that we will check on this.

OLD BUSINESS - None

NEW BUSINESS

A motion was made by Councilman Angus and seconded by Councilman Stephens to accept the street paving bid from Certified Construction Company of KY LLC in the amount of \$734,358.00, and to add an addendum to this bid for Knox Boulevard in the amount of \$60,462.00 (the addendum amount is at the same price per ton of asphalt as that of their original bid) for a grand total of the original bid and the addendum of \$794,820.00. **Voice Vote - All in Favor - Motion Carried**

Councilman Brown introduced An Ordinance of the City of Radcliff, Kentucky Approving a Lease

for the Financing of a Public Project in a Maximum Principal Amount not to Exceed \$1,100,000; Providing for the Payment and Security of the Lease; Maintaining the Heretofore Created Sinking Fund as Security for the Lease; and Authorizing the Execution of Various Documents Related to Such Lease. City Attorney Michael Pike gave the first reading in its entirety.

A motion was made by Councilman Angus and seconded by Councilman Stephens to accept the Planning Commission's recommendation and approve the preliminary plat for Drexler Business Park. **Voice Vote - All in Favor - Motion Carried**

Councilman Angus introduced A Zoning Ordinance Re-zoning the Property Located on Edgewood Acres, Section 3, Lot 15, Part of PVA Map Number 160-20-04-044 from Residential-Holding Residential-4 to Residential-2 Zone. City Attorney Michael Pike gave the first reading in its entirety.

Councilman Angus introduced a Zoning Ordinance Re-zoning the Property Located on PVA Map Number 139-10-01-025. City Attorney Michael Pike gave the first reading in its entirety.

Councilman Stephens introduced An Ordinance Amending Chapter 8 of the City of Radcliff Codification of Ordinances Entitled "Garbage and Trash" by Deleting Section 8-23 Entitled "Penalty" in its Entirety and Creating Section 8-73 Entitled "Penalty". City Attorney Michael Pike gave the first reading in its entirety.

There were no Executive Session items to be discussed.

MAYOR/COUNCIL COMMENTS:

The Golden Armor Festival Parade will be September 10, 2005, and the Council agreed that they would all ride the City float. Councilman Angus asked that they have their names on the side of the float. The Mayor also stated that Mrs. Boggus, who has been a Radcliff resident for many years, and is 82 years old, invited Councilman Angus and Brown and herself over to her house, and presented to them a 45 rpm record of the 1983 Official Radcliff Song entitled "A Place to Call Home". The Mayor stated that this will be played on the float during the parade. Councilman Stephens also asked if we could have some children hand out candy for the City Officials during the parade, since we're not allowed to throw it from the float. The Mayor agreed this was a good idea.

A motion was made by Councilman Angus and seconded by Councilman Stephens to adjourn. **Voice Vote - All in Favor - Motion Carried**

Sheila C.	Enyart, Mayor	
	•	